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manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in

From: Neeraj Kamboj <Neeraj.Kamboj@nttcomindia.com>

Sent: 13 September 2019 14:23

To: Sowmya; manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in; Rajesh Yadav; Easwaran S; 'Ravi Prasad'

Cc: 'Sanjeeva'; 'Raghu'

Subject: RE: Module-sale quote

Yes Please, where you must mention PO#, please mention Email Confirmation 

 

Best, 

Neeraj Kamboj 

 

From: Sowmya <sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in>  

Sent: 13 September 2019 14:19 

To: Neeraj Kamboj <Neeraj.Kamboj@nttcomindia.com>; manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in; Rajesh Yadav 

<rajesh.yadav@nttcomindia.com>; Easwaran S <EASWARAN.S@nttcomindia.com>; 'Ravi Prasad' 

<ravi@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Cc: 'Sanjeeva' <sanjeeva.k@connectivitysolutions.in>; 'Raghu' <raghu@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Subject: RE: Module-sale quote 

 

Dear Sir 

 

Please note we need to generate invoice for sending materials, with out PO can we generate invoice , please 

confirm 

 

 

Best Regards, 
Sowmya R 

Operations Head Singapore 

 
Office: +65 65898318  Mobile: +91 9844912500 

sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in 

Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore 

 

 

                               

  
 

 

 

 

From: Neeraj Kamboj [mailto:Neeraj.Kamboj@nttcomindia.com]  

Sent: 13 September 2019 14:00 

To: manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in; Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@nttcomindia.com>; Easwaran S 

<EASWARAN.S@nttcomindia.com>; 'Ravi Prasad' <ravi@connectivitysolutions.in> 
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Cc: 'Sanjeeva' <sanjeeva.k@connectivitysolutions.in>; sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in; 'Raghu' 

<raghu@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Subject: RE: Module-sale quote 

 

But as discussed yesterday I already informed you that we would give Email confirmation and follow System PO. 

Now you are telling me that you can not process this order. This is highly unprofessional. 

 

Dear Ravi, 

Can you please look into it, immediately. 

 

Best, 

Neeraj Kamboj 

 

From: manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in <manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in>  

Sent: 13 September 2019 12:15 

To: Neeraj Kamboj <Neeraj.Kamboj@nttcomindia.com>; Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@nttcomindia.com>; 

Easwaran S <EASWARAN.S@nttcomindia.com> 

Cc: 'Ravi Prasad' <ravi@connectivitysolutions.in>; 'Sanjeeva' <sanjeeva.k@connectivitysolutions.in>; 

sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in; 'Raghu' <raghu@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Subject: RE: Module-sale quote 

 

Dear Sir, 
 

Thank you for the confirmation, But we regret to inform you that we cannot process your order without PO. 

Request you to release the same on priority. 

And delivery can happen only on Monday because all our delivery executives are assigned today.  
 

Regards, 

Manjushree BK 

From: Neeraj Kamboj <Neeraj.Kamboj@nttcomindia.com>  

Sent: 13 September 2019 12:04 

To: manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in; Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@nttcomindia.com>; Easwaran S 

<EASWARAN.S@nttcomindia.com> 

Cc: 'Ravi Prasad' <ravi@connectivitysolutions.in>; 'Sanjeeva' <sanjeeva.k@connectivitysolutions.in>; 

sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in; 'Raghu' <raghu@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Subject: RE: Module-sale quote 

 

Dear Manjushree, 

 

Please treat this email as order confirmation. 

 

Request you to deliver at below address immediately 

 

Netmagic DC3 Bangalore  

NTT Communications India Pvt. LTD  

C|O  Net magic IT Services Private Limited  

Sy. No.146,Kajisonnenahalli Village, Bidrahalli Hobli,  

Bangalore East Taluk, Hoskote Whitefield Road, Bangalore 560067 

 

Dear Easwaran/ Rajesh, 

Please follow-up for delivery part.  

ManjuShree Direct: 99010 100004 
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Best, 

Neeraj Kamboj 

 

From: manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in <manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in>  

Sent: 12 September 2019 18:18 

To: Neeraj Kamboj <Neeraj.Kamboj@nttcomindia.com> 

Cc: 'Ravi Prasad' <ravi@connectivitysolutions.in>; 'Sanjeeva' <sanjeeva.k@connectivitysolutions.in>; 

sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in; 'Raghu' <raghu@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Subject: FW: Module-sale quote 

 

Dear Sir, 
 

Further to our discussion, PFA formal quote as per your requirement. Kindly revert if in case of any 

clarifications. 
 

Regards, 

Manjushree BK 

 

From: manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in <manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in>  

Sent: 12 September 2019 17:57 

To: 'Neeraj Kamboj' <Neeraj.Kamboj@nttcomindia.com>; 'Ravi Prasad' <ravi@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Cc: 'Sanjeeva' <sanjeeva.k@connectivitysolutions.in>; sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in; 'Raghu' 

<raghu@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Subject: RE: Module-sale quote 

 

Dear Sir, 
 

PFA image of the rackmount. Kindly confirm whether we can quote for the same. 
 

Regards, 

Manjushree BK 

From: Neeraj Kamboj <Neeraj.Kamboj@nttcomindia.com>  

Sent: 12 September 2019 17:35 

To: Ravi Prasad <ravi@connectivitysolutions.in>; manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in 

Cc: 'Sanjeeva' <sanjeeva.k@connectivitysolutions.in>; sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in; 'Raghu' 

<raghu@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Subject: RE: Module-sale quote 

 

Also, we need  

Rack (Cisco 4331 ISR router) Mounting Hardware – 1 set  
 

Please quote it as well 

 

Best, 

Neeraj Kamboj 

 

From: Ravi Prasad <ravi@connectivitysolutions.in>  

Sent: 12 September 2019 16:46 

To: manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in; Neeraj Kamboj <Neeraj.Kamboj@nttcomindia.com> 

Cc: 'Sanjeeva' <sanjeeva.k@connectivitysolutions.in>; sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in; 'Raghu' 
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<raghu@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Subject: RE: Module-sale quote 

 

 

 

++Sales Team 

 

**Dear Manjushree, 
 

Please share formal sale quote for below mentioned module immediately. 
 

 GLC-LH-SMD--1000BASE-LX/LH SFP transceiver module, MMF/SMF, 1310nm, DOM---1 No 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Ravi Prasad.K.  

Office: +91 080 26716555  
Mobile: +91 9844230252 
ravi@connectivitysolutions.in 
Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Singapore | USA 
 

 

  
 

From: Neeraj Kamboj [mailto:Neeraj.Kamboj@nttcomindia.com]  

Sent: 12 September 2019 16:26 

To: Ravi Prasad <ravi@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Cc: 'Sanjeeva' <sanjeeva.k@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Subject: RE: Module-sale quote 

 

Sir, prices are on higher side, please share No Regret Price immediately. 

 

Best, 

Neeraj Kamboj 

 

From: Ravi Prasad <ravi@connectivitysolutions.in>  

Sent: 12 September 2019 16:24 

To: Neeraj Kamboj <Neeraj.Kamboj@nttcomindia.com> 

Cc: 'Sanjeeva' <sanjeeva.k@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Subject: Module-sale quote 
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Dear Neeraj Sir , 
 

Greetings from Team Connectivity Solutions! 

 

As discussed please find attached formal sale quote for the module as per your requirement. 
 

Kindly revert for any further clarification. 
 

  
Best Regards, 

Ravi Prasad.K.  

Office: +91 080 26716555  
Mobile: +91 9844230252 
ravi@connectivitysolutions.in 
Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Singapore | USA 
 

 

  
 

Disclaimer Clause: This e-mail is from NTT Communications India Pvt Ltd. The information in this e-mail 

(including attachment) is confidential and is only intended for use by the addressee. If you have received this e-

mail and are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your 

computer. Any unauthorized disclosure of the information, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is 

prohibited. Computer viruses can be transmitted by e-mail. The recipient should check this e-mail (including 

attachment) for the presence of viruses. NTT Communications India Pvt Ltd. accepts no liability for any 

damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.  
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
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attachment) is confidential and is only intended for use by the addressee. If you have received this e-mail and are not 

the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your computer. Any 

unauthorized disclosure of the information, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. Computer 

viruses can be transmitted by e-mail. The recipient should check this e-mail (including attachment) for the presence of 

viruses. NTT Communications India Pvt Ltd. accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this 

e-mail.  


